



# Jesse Hintze

 [hintzedesign.com](http://hintzedesign.com)

 [jesse@hintzedesign.com](mailto:jesse@hintzedesign.com)

 952.237.7553

 [linkedin.com/in/jessehintze](http://linkedin.com/in/jessehintze)

## About

A web developer with design skills. Fulfillment comes from taking a design problem and incorporating esthetics and functionality to enrich the user's experience. My enjoyment for web development and digital design has led me to a career into interactive media.

## Education

**Minneapolis College of Art and Design:** Minneapolis, MN  
Bachelor of Fine Arts in Web + Multimedia Environments, December 2012

**Minneapolis Community and Technical College:** Minneapolis, MN  
Associate of Applied Science in Web Design, May 2009

## Experience

- June 2014 – Present** **Irish Titan:** Edina, MN  
Front End Developer
- HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript
  - Developed Responsive Drupal Sites
  - Developed Responsive Magento Sites
  - Developed Mobile Magento Sites
  - Incorporated Wordpress Blogs
- May 2012 – June 2014** **Wagento Creative:** Saint Louis Park, MN  
Visual Designer and Front End Developer
- Lead Designer
  - HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript
  - Developed Responsive Magento Sites
  - Visual, UX, and UI design
  - Work with clients directly to achieve their goals
- June 2011 – September 2011** **Complete Design Studio:** St. Paul, MN  
Junior Web Designer/Internship
- Front end development
  - Magento eCommerce development
- June 2010 – November 2010** **Fuzzy Duck Design:** Minneapolis MN  
Junior Web Designer/Internship
- Designed Flash Media Advertisements
  - Front end web development
  - HTML and CSS
  - Wordpress development
  - Visual Design
- June 2009 – September 2009** **The Carney Group:** Minneapolis MN  
Junior Web Designer/Internship
- Front end web development
  - Produced web sites and HTML e-blasts

## Skills

### Development

HTML5 ●●●●●●  
CSS3 ●●●●●●  
jQuery ●●●●●●  
JavaScript ●●●●●●  
PHP ●●●●●●  
Wordpress ●●●●●●  
Magento ●●●●●●  
Drupal ●●●●●●  
Git ●●●●●●

### Software

PHP Storm ●●●●●●  
Photoshop ●●●●●●  
Illustrator ●●●●●●  
InDesign ●●●●●●  
Premiere ●●●●●●  
Dreamweaver ●●●●●●  
AfterEffects ●●●●●●  
Flash ●●●●●●

### Design

Visual Design ●●●●●●  
UI Design ●●●●●●  
UX Design ●●●●●●  
Typography ●●●●●●  
Color Theory ●●●●●●  
Branding ●●●●●●